ZAKEA PAGE PRODUCER, AND CONTENT CREATOR

INFO

ADRESS

Ripa Venatoris, London Road, Devizes

PHONE 079 256 76178

EMAIL

artistzakea@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Creative problem solving
- Chinese conversational
- Cinematography
- Good researcher
- Ability to communicate visually, orally and in writing.
- Ability to learn from criticism and be objective.
- Meeting deadlines
- Skilled in Da Vinci Resolve and Adobe Photoshop.

Profile

I am a Wiltshire-based filmmaker and producer recently graduated from Massey University with a degree in Creative Media Production. I was a camera operator and assistant editor for Zonta Ignite, a short documentary offering insight into the lives of five members of Zonta International's Wellington Club, an international women's organisation, which through service and advocacy, empowers women worldwide. I have also directed and produced commercials for clients such as Massey University. I was a drone pilot and assistant camera operator for the official video of the Spirited Women's North Island Event, an all-women adventure race prioritising health and fitness. I also directed and produced several short films, including Malformation Capital, exhibited as part of the inaugural 2018 Asian Aotearoa Arts Hui, a national public festival celebrating diverse expressions of 'Asianness' in New Zealand in the Arts.

I directed my first Documentary short, 'Ink and Gold - An Artist's Journey to Olympic Glory,' detailing my experience designing the medals and performing at the Opening ceremony of the Laussane 2020 Youth Olympic Games. The film has selections at 47 festivals with 40 awards won, including an official selection for the Paris Shorts Film Festival and an Award of Merit Best Documentary Short at the Accolade Global Film Competition. In winning at Accolade,'Ink and Gold joins the ranks of other high-profile winners of this internationally respected award, including Hollywood industry veteran Ron Howard. The film has received selection for an Oscar-Qualifying theatrical release at the historic Lumiere Music Hall movie theatre in Los Angeles.

Work experience - Production

2021- 2023 Ink and Gold - An artist Journey to Olympic Glory - Short Film

Writer/ Director/ Producer/ Executive producer

Ink and Gold - An artist Journey to Olympic Glory - Trailer

Co-Director/ Producer

2020- 2021 In - verse Polarities (Soyam Dean, Niu Niu)

Album Cover design

Green Monkey Commercial

Editor/ Drone Pilot

Spirited Women North Island event video

Assistant camera/ assistant drone pilot

Massey University commercial "Achieving dreams"

Co-Director/ Co-producer/ Co-writer/ feature

ZONTA IGNITE (2 minute short)

Editor/colour

Lausanne 2020 Youth Olympic Games social media video

Co-director/ co-producer/ performance artist

2019-2020 Into the Where Sphere - TV Show pilot

Illustration

HOBBIES

I enjoy sports, including basketball, hockey and football. Inside can also be fun where I enjoy watching films and writing poetry. 2019-2020 EROS Video game trailer - Ghost Girl

Assistant producer/ Assistant lighting/ assistant VFX

CREATURE - Music video

Illustration/ VR Artist

Lausanne 2020 Youth Olympic Games Medal Designer

- Chosen from among close to 300 entries from 60 nations, the winning design for the International olympic Comities international Design competition was picked by a panel of judges made up of Young Change-Makers, Young Reporters, IOC Member and Olympic medalist Danka Bartekova, Lausanne 2020 President Virginie Faivre and ERACOM (Lausanne art school) Dean Viviane Morey.

Award winning Youth Olympic Medal design



2018- 2019 **Bueno Aires 2018 Youth Olympic Games Medals Design competition** competition entry

Monochrome Shangai - Short Film

Director/ Editor/ Cinematographer

Capital Malformation - Short Film

Director/ Cinematographer

Awards and Merits

Selected honours for 'Ink and Gold - an artist journey to Olympic Glory'

- Liverpool Indie Awards / LIA (UK) Official Selection
- Maracay International Film & Video Festival (Venezuela) Official Selection
- Murukas International Film Festival (Peru) Best Documentary Short Award
- Muscat International Film Festival (Oman) Best Documentary Short Award
- Nitiin International Film Festival (Malaysia) 'Audience Choice' Best Documentary Short Award
- NZ Independent Film Festival (New Zealand) Best NZ Short and Audience Choice Awards
- NZ Web Fest (New Zealand) Official Selection
- Paris Short Film Festival (France) Official Selection
- Poombukar Independent Film Festival (India) Best Documentary Short Award
- Qatar Indie Film Festival (Qatar) 'Critics Choice' Best Documentary Short Award
- Rohip International Film Festival (India) 'Special Mention' Best Documentary Short Award
- San Antonio Independent Film Festival (Ecuador) Best Documentary Short Award
- Santa Dev International Film Festival (India) Best Documentary Short & best editing award
- Saudi Arabia International Film Festival (Saudi Arabia) Best Documentary Short Award
- South Pacific Film Festival (New Zealand) Quarterfinalist Award, Best NZ Short Film
- Suwon-Si International Film Festival (Republic of Korea) Best Documentary Short Award
- Tekka International Film Festival (Singapore) Best Documentary Short Award
- Tylos International Film Festival (Bahrain) Best Documentary Short Award
- Vision Feast Film Festival (New Zealand) Official Selection
- Beausoleil Côte d'Azur International FICTS Festival du Cinéma Sportif (France) Official Selection
- International Online Web Fest (*Italy*) Best Documentary Short, Best Young Director & Best Original Song Award

Olympic honours

- The distinct honour of being the first person to design an Olympic medal And perform at an Olympic Opening Ceremony at any version of the games.
- The distinct honour of being the first New Zealander to design an Olympic medal
- The distinct honour of Receiving the first set of medals (commemorative) of the Lausanne 2020 Youth Olympic Games from IOC President Thomas Bach
- Honour of being on the IOC judging panel for the Gangwon 2024 Youth Olympic Games medal design competition

Guest Speaking/ guest lecture

The International Online Webfest speaking panel Massey University guest lecture, 2020 Yew Chung International school guest speaker

Qualifications

Bachelors Degree of Creative Media Production at Massey University 2018 - 2021

This programme covered a broad range of applied knowledge and skills in concept development techniques, camera operation, production design, lighting, sound and post-production skills. It incorporated cinema-quality equipment, pipelines and tools. This provided core knowledge and skills expected of someone working as a production professional.

IB (International Baccalaureate) Certificate

2014 - 2017

Showreel

https://www.artofzakeapage.com/film

Website

https://www.artofzakeapage.com

IMDB

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm14593929/?ref =nmbio bio nm

References

Available on request